
+K 

 

 
 

                        MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

 
DATE & TIME:  March 26, 2021 • 8:00 AM – 10:00 AM  
 
REMOTE ACCESS:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7321058840?pwd=c1dMVjJydlBoYk0yYWVVZVlmWHZ4Zz09 

 

MEETING ID#: 732 105 8840  PASSWORD (if requested): WCCTAC2020  
 
Shelter-In-Place Order and Teleconference 
The Contra Costa County Health Officer issued an order directing residents to shelter in 
place, due to COVID-19.  The order limits activity, travel, and business functions to only 
those that are essential. 
 
Remote Participation Only 
As a result of the COVID-19 public health emergency, including the County Health 
Officer and Governor’s directives for everyone to shelter in place, there will be no 
physical location for the Board Meeting.  Board members will attend via teleconference 
and members of the public are invited to attend the meeting and participate remotely.  
 
Pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20, Board members: Chris Kelley, 
Vincent Salimi, Rita Xavier, Tom Butt, Demnlus Johnson, Paul Fadelli, John Gioia, Jovanka 
Beckles, Lateefah Simon, and Maureen Powers may be attending this meeting via 
teleconference, as may WCCTAC Alternate Board Members. Any votes conducted during 
the teleconferencing session will be conducted by roll call. 
 
The public may observe and address the WCCTAC Board in the following ways: 
 
Remote Viewing/Listening 
Webinar:  
To observe the meeting by video conference, utilizing the Zoom platform, please click 
on this link (same link as shown above) to join the webinar at the noticed meeting time: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7321058840?pwd=c1dMVjJydlBoYk0yYWVVZVlmWHZ4Zz09 

 
Phone:  
Dial the following number, enter the participant PIN followed by # to confirm: 
+1 669 900 6833 
Meeting ID: 732 105 8840 
Password: 066620 
 

 

 
El Cerrito 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Hercules 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinole 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Richmond 
 
 
 
 
 
 

San Pablo 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contra Costa 
County 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AC Transit 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BART 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WestCAT 

A-1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7321058840?pwd=c1dMVjJydlBoYk0yYWVVZVlmWHZ4Zz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7321058840?pwd=c1dMVjJydlBoYk0yYWVVZVlmWHZ4Zz09


Public Comment via Teleconference 
Members of the public may address the Board during the initial public comment portion 
of the meeting or during the comment period for agenda items. 
 
Participants may use the chat function on Zoom or physically raise their hands to 
indicate if they wish to speak on a particular item.  
 
Written Comment (accepted until the start of the meeting, unless otherwise noted on 
the meeting agenda). Public comments received by 5:00 p.m. on the evening before the 
Board meeting date will be provided to the WCCTAC Board and heard before Board 
action.  Comments may be submitted by email to vjenkins@wcctac.org.  
 
Comments may also be submitted via e-mail to vjenkins@wcctac.org at any time prior 
to closure of the public comment portion of the item(s) under consideration. All written 
comments will be included in the record. 
 
Reading of Public Comments: WCCTAC staff will read aloud email comments received 
during the meeting that include the subject line “FOR THE RECORD” as well as the item 
number for comment, provided that the reading shall not exceed three (3) minutes, or 
such other time as the Board may provide.  

 

 
1. Call to Order and Board Member Roll Call. (Chris Kelley – Chair) 

 
2. Public Comment. The public is welcome to address the Board on any item that is 

not listed on the agenda.   
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
3. Minutes of February 26, 2021 Board Meeting. (Attachment; Recommended 

Action: Approve).  
 

4. Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities. (Attachment; Information only). 
 

5. Financial Reports. The reports show the Agency’s revenues and expenses for 
February 2020. (Attachment; Information only). 
 

6. Payment of Invoices over $10,000. None (No attachment; Information only). 
 

7. Proposed Lamorinda Action Plan Amendment.  The Lamorinda Program 
Management Committee notified WCCTAC of a request by the City of Lafayette 
for an amendment to the Lamorinda Action Plan. WCCTAC and other RTPCs are 
expected to review and comment.  Staff is requesting authorization to send a 
letter stating that WCCTAC has no objection, as recommended by the TAC. 
(Attachment; Recommended Action: Approve circulation of draft letter).   

A-2



       REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 
 

8. Proposed 2019 STMP Update Cycle 1 Call for Projects. The current fund balance 
collected under the 2019 STMP Update lends itself to issuing a call for project.  
WCCTAC staff and the TAC are recommending issuing a call for $3.75 million; 
with procedures for submitting applications and scoring criteria.  Applicants 
seeking funds must be for one of the twenty projects on the adopted STMP 
project list.  Applications are proposed to be due April 26, 2021.  (Leah Greenblat 
– WCCTAC Staff; Attachments; Recommended Action: Direct staff to issue 2019 
STMP Update Cycle 1Call for Projects) 
 

9. Richmond Ferry Status Report and Service Recommendation. WETA staff 
provided an update on ferry service at the October WCCTAC Board meeting.  At 
the time, the Board requested that WETA staff provide a follow-up early in 2021.  
WETA staff will provide a general update on the ferry’s performance.  They are 
also seeking the Board’s feedback on a proposal to increase service and lower 
fares in FY21-22.  Lastly, WETA is seeking confirmation that the Board would like 
service to continue between now and July.  (Kevin Connolly – WETA Staff; 
Attachment; Recommended Action: Receive a status report and provide feedback 
on service plans).  

 
STANDING ITEMS 

 
10. Board and Staff Comments. 

a. Board Member Comments, Conference/Meeting Reports (AB 1234 
Requirement), and Announcements 

b. Report from CCTA Representatives (Directors Kelley & Butt) 
c. Executive Director’s Report 

 
11. General Information Items. 

a. Letter to CCTA Executive Director with February 26, 2021 Summary of Board 
Actions 

b. Acronym List 
 

12.  Adjourn.  The next regular meeting is on April 23, 2021 @ 8:00 a.m.  
                   The meeting will be held remotely (see next agenda for details)  

 
 

• In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special 
assistance to participate in the WCCTAC Board meeting, or if you need a copy of the 
agenda and/or agenda packet materials in an alternative format, please contact 
Valerie Jenkins at 510.210.5930 prior to the meeting. 

• If you have special transportation requirements and would like to attend the meeting, 
please call the phone number above at least 48 hours in advance to make 
arrangements. 

A-3



• Handouts provided at the meeting are available upon request and may also be viewed
at WCCTAC’s offices.

• Please refrain from wearing scented products to the meeting, as there may be
attendees susceptible to environmental illnesses. Please also put cellular phones on
silent mode during the meeting.

• A meeting sign-in sheet will be circulated at the meeting.  Sign-in is optional.

A-4



West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Meeting Minutes February 26, 2021 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chris Kelley, Chair (Hercules); Rita Xavier (San Pablo); Vincent Salimi 
(Pinole); Paul Fadelli (El Cerrito); Aleida Chavez (WestCAT); Tom Butt (Richmond); Jovanka 
Beckles (AC Transit); Lateefa Simon (BART) 
 
STAFF PRESENT: John Nemeth, Joanna Pallock, Coire Reilly, Leah Greenblat, Kris Kokotaylo 
(legal counsel with Meyers Nave) 
 
ACTIONS LISTED BY: Valerie Jenkins 
 
Meeting Called to Order: 8:02 am 
 
Public Comment: None 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  
Motion by Director Peeples seconded by Director Simon; motion passed  
unanimously.  Yes- C. Kelley, R. Xavier, P. Fadelli, T. Butt, C. Peeples, V.Salimi 
 
Item #3. Approved: Minutes of January 22, 2021 Board Meeting. *Correction to minutes-          
                Director Butt nominated Director Johnson III, for WCCTAC Vice-Chair. 
Item #4. Received: Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities. 
Item #5. Received: Financial Reports: January 2021.  
Item #6. Received: No Invoices over $10,000.  
Item #7. Approved: Measure J Program 19b (Additional Bus Service Enhancements) Funds  
                for Second Half of FY21. 
Item #8. Approved: Fiscal Audit and Memorandum of Internal Control for Fiscal Year  
                2020.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3-1



REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

 
Meeting Adjourned: 9:04 am 

ITEM/DISCUSSION ACTION 
 

Item #9 
Review of Draft Contra Costa Countywide 
Vision Zero Systemic Transportation Safety 
Policy & Implementation Guide. 

Information Only 
Colin Clark (CCTA) gave an update on the Draft 
Contra Costa Countywide Vision Zero Systemic 
Transportation Safety Policy & Implementation 
Guide.  The included the creation of a “how to” 
guide by CCTA for use by local jurisdictions.  

Item #10 
Measure J Program 20b Funds (Additional 
Transportation Services for Seniors and 
People with Disabilities) for Second Half of 
FY21. 

Joanna Pallock (WCCTAC Staff), and staff from 
the City of San Pablo and the City of Richmond, 
provided updates on their Measure J-funded  
paratransit programs and their aspirations for  
the second half of FY 2021.  The Board was also 
asked by staff to approve programs funds from 
Measure J 20b for the second half of the fiscal 
year.  
 
Motion by Director Salimi, seconded by Director 
Xavier, to approve additional Measure J 20b 
funding for the second half of FY21 for 
Transportation Services for Seniors and People 
with Disabilities. 
 
Yes- C. Kelley, T. Butt, R. Xavier, P. Fadelli, J. 
Beckles, V. Salimi, A. Chavez. 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Director Chavez left at 8:56am 
Director Simon left at 8:47am 

3-2



 
 
 
 

TO: WCCTAC Board DATE: March 26, 2021 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities  

 

 
 
It’s Funded! - Central Avenue/I-80 Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements 
After a disappointment last month in not receiving statewide Active Transportation Program 
(ATP) funds, staff is thrilled to announce that this project has been selected to receive MTC’s 
regional ATP funds.  WCCTAC, CCTA, Richmond, and El Cerrito all lent their assistance to Caltrans 
District 4, who applied for the grant for pedestrian and bicycle improvements on Central Avenue 
under I-80.  Competition was fierce for this year’s statewide competitive ATP grants. This project 
was not selected, but remained eligible for consideration in the regional (MTC) funding program.  
MTC released its preliminary funding recommendations, and this West County project received 
the third highest score of the 61 applications reviewed.  The project has a budget of $4.333 
million and is targeted to receive $3.833 in regional ATP funds.  The WCCTAC Board previously 
agreed to provide a $400,000 match in Measure J 28b funds and the cities of El Cerrito and 
Richmond are contributing $50,000 each in matching funds.   

 

4-1



 

511 Contra Costa Providing Incentives for Richmond Bikeshare Program 
WCCTAC’s TDM Program, 511 Contra Costa, will be partnering with Richmond to promote its new 
bikeshare program beginning this spring.  The City of Richmond received funding from MTC to 
launch a fleet of docked e-bikes throughout the city.  COVID-19 caused the program to be 
delayed.  During that time, the original provider, GOTCHA, was acquired by Bolt.  When the 
program formally launches, 511 Contra Costa will be providing free unlocks for users to 
encourage residents to try the new program.  Staff will update the Board when a definitive 
launch date has been set.  
 

 
 

Bicycle Champion of the Year Nominations Now Open 
Do you know someone who is truly committed to riding their bike for everyday transportation, 
forgoing motorized vehicles to reduce their carbon footprint and lessen their impact on the 
environment whenever possible? How about a cyclist who inspires others to get out and pedal — 
maybe for the first time or to start again?  If so, nominate them for a Bike Champion of the Year 
Award!  Nominations can be made between March 4 and April 1, 2021, at the following web link: 
http://511cc.org/bcoy2021.  Anyone is eligible and you can submit more than one name.  
 
One Champion will be chosen from each of the nine Bay Area counties and will be written up on 
Bike to Wherever Day website, and in a media release, and celebrated by their local bike 
coalition. Winners will be publicized toward the end of April and celebrated during May’s Bike 
Month and Bike to Wherever Day.  

 
 
 

4-2

http://511cc.org/bcoy2021


 

Progress on the Lone Pine Tree Bike-Pedestrian Bay Trail Gap Closure 

 
 
Riding a bike on along the San Pablo Bay can offer all sorts of surprises.  On this day, a WCCTAC 
staff members came across the delivery of a section of new bridge on the back of a flatbed truck.  
The bridge is part of a 1,800 ft. pathway segment that closes a gap on the Bay Trail between 
Victoria By the Bay in Hercules and Rodeo.  The new trail segment is expected to open in late 
Spring 2021. 

 
ATS Plan Adopted by CCTA Board 
The WCCTAC Board heard a presentation in February from CCTA 
staff on the Draft Accessible Transpiration Plan (ATP).  In March, the 
plan went before the County Board of Supervisors and the CCTA 
Board.  Both gave unanimous approval to move forward with the 
creation of a coordinated entity to oversee countywide accessible 
transportation needs focused on senior, disabled, and veteran 
residents.   
 
The next step is for CCTA to form a task force that will define the 
nature of the new entity, which is likely to be a non-profit.  The task 
force will also determine the scope of the entity’s work and 
potential funding sources.  WCCTAC staff will continue to keep the 
Board apprised of this effort.   

 
 

4-3



 

AC Transit and WestCAT are now part of Clipper START  
Eleven Bay Area transit agencies recently 
joined the Clipper START program, which 
allows low-income adults (age 19-64) to receive 
fare discounts ranging from 20% to 50%.  AC 
Transit and WestCAT are now part of this 18-
month pilot initiated by MTC. 

Clipper START was inaugurated in July 2020 and 
allowed for discounts on BART, Muni, Caltrain, 

and select Golden Gate Transit and Ferry routes.  Six additional transit agencies joined the 
program in November 2020.  The program is aimed at adults whose household incomes are no 
more than twice the federal poverty level (for example, $52,400 for a family of four).  

 

4-4



G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r

M
on

th
ly

 B
ud

ge
t R

ep
or

t

U
se

r:
 k

el
ly

s
Pr

in
te

d:
 3

/1
5/

20
21

 9
:4

8:
40

 A
M

Pe
ri

od
 0

1 
- 

08
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
20

21

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
rD

es
cr

ip
ti

on
A

do
pt

ed
B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
A

dj
us

te
d

Y
T

D
 A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

E
nc

um
be

re
d

A
va

ila
bl

e
%

 A
va

il

77
00

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
pe

ra
ti

on
s

77
0-

77
00

-4
10

00
Sa

la
ry

51
8,

07
1.

00
0.

00
51

8,
07

1.
00

22
6,

17
1.

12
29

1,
89

9.
88

0.
00

29
1,

89
9.

88
56

.3
4

77
0-

77
00

-4
12

00
PE

R
S 

R
et

ir
em

en
t

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

65
,5

33
.6

9
-6

5,
53

3.
69

0.
00

-6
5,

53
3.

69
0.

00
77

0-
77

00
-4

13
10

M
ed

ic
al

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
44

,3
46

.5
8

-4
4,

34
6.

58
0.

00
-4

4,
34

6.
58

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
13

11
R

et
ir

ee
 H

ea
lth

ca
re

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
15

0.
29

-1
,1

50
.2

9
0.

00
-1

,1
50

.2
9

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
14

00
D

en
ta

l
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

87
3.

52
-2

,8
73

.5
2

0.
00

-2
,8

73
.5

2
0.

00
77

0-
77

00
-4

15
00

Fl
ex

ib
le

 S
pe

nd
in

g 
A

cc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

93
5.

00
-2

,9
35

.0
0

0.
00

-2
,9

35
.0

0
0.

00
77

0-
77

00
-4

18
00

L
T

D
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
04

8.
52

-2
,0

48
.5

2
0.

00
-2

,0
48

.5
2

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

00
M

ed
ic

ar
e

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
27

5.
35

-3
,2

75
.3

5
0.

00
-3

,2
75

.3
5

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

01
O

th
er

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
96

1.
89

-4
,9

61
.8

9
0.

00
-4

,9
61

.8
9

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

04
L

if
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
60

3.
73

-6
03

.7
3

0.
00

-6
03

.7
3

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

11
L

ia
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e
5,

15
6.

00
0.

00
5,

15
6.

00
0.

00
5,

15
6.

00
0.

00
5,

15
6.

00
10

0.
00

Sa
la

ry
 a

nd
 B

en
ef

its
52

3,
22

7.
00

0.
00

52
3,

22
7.

00
35

3,
89

9.
69

16
9,

32
7.

31
0.

00
16

9,
32

7.
31

32
.3

6

77
0-

77
00

-4
35

00
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
5,

50
0.

00
0.

00
5,

50
0.

00
2,

38
3.

39
3,

11
6.

61
0.

00
3,

11
6.

61
56

.6
7

77
0-

77
00

-4
35

01
Po

st
ag

e
1,

80
0.

00
0.

00
1,

80
0.

00
48

2.
69

1,
31

7.
31

0.
00

1,
31

7.
31

73
.1

8
77

0-
77

00
-4

35
20

C
op

ie
sP

ri
nt

in
gS

hi
pp

in
gX

er
ox

4,
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

2,
18

4.
33

1,
81

5.
67

0.
00

1,
81

5.
67

45
.3

9
77

0-
77

00
-4

36
00

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
59

,8
25

.0
0

0.
00

59
,8

25
.0

0
26

,8
16

.5
3

33
,0

08
.4

7
0.

00
33

,0
08

.4
7

55
.1

8
77

0-
77

00
-4

39
00

R
en

tB
ui

ld
in

g
22

,5
00

.0
0

0.
00

22
,5

00
.0

0
14

,1
81

.7
7

8,
31

8.
23

0.
00

8,
31

8.
23

36
.9

7
77

0-
77

00
-4

40
00

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

t E
xp

en
se

s
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
2.

00
9,

99
8.

00
0.

00
9,

99
8.

00
99

.9
8

77
0-

77
00

-4
43

20
T

ra
ve

lT
ra

in
in

g 
St

af
f

3,
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

62
.3

2
2,

93
7.

68
0.

00
2,

93
7.

68
97

.9
2

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
6,

62
5.

00
0.

00
10

6,
62

5.
00

46
,1

13
.0

3
60

,5
11

.9
7

0.
00

60
,5

11
.9

7
56

.7
5

E
xp

en
se

62
9,

85
2.

00
0.

00
62

9,
85

2.
00

40
0,

01
2.

72
22

9,
83

9.
28

0.
00

22
9,

83
9.

28
36

.4
9

77
00

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
pe

ra
ti

on
s

62
9,

85
2.

00
0.

00
62

9,
85

2.
00

40
0,

01
2.

72
22

9,
83

9.
28

0.
00

22
9,

83
9.

28
36

.4
9

77
20

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M
77

2-
77

20
-4

10
00

Sa
la

ry
30

1,
86

9.
00

0.
00

30
1,

86
9.

00
11

9,
41

0.
68

18
2,

45
8.

32
0.

00
18

2,
45

8.
32

60
.4

4
77

2-
77

20
-4

12
00

PE
R

S 
R

et
ir

em
en

t
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
44

,6
43

.7
1

-4
4,

64
3.

71
0.

00
-4

4,
64

3.
71

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
13

10
M

ed
ic

al
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

23
,0

36
.8

5
-2

3,
03

6.
85

0.
00

-2
3,

03
6.

85
0.

00
77

2-
77

20
-4

14
00

D
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
60

0.
70

-1
,6

00
.7

0
0.

00
-1

,6
00

.7
0

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
18

00
L

T
D

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
85

8.
86

-8
58

.8
6

0.
00

-8
58

.8
6

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
19

00
M

ed
ic

ar
e

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
71

2.
26

-1
,7

12
.2

6
0.

00
-1

,7
12

.2
6

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
19

01
O

th
er

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
96

1.
88

-4
,9

61
.8

8
0.

00
-4

,9
61

.8
8

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
19

04
L

if
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

0.
29

-2
00

.2
9

0.
00

-2
00

.2
9

0.
00

G
L

 -
 M

on
th

ly
 B

ud
ge

t R
ep

or
t (

03
/1

5/
20

21
 -

 0
9:

48
 A

M
)

Pa
ge

 1

5-1



A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
rD

es
cr

ip
ti

on
A

do
pt

ed
B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
A

dj
us

te
d

Y
T

D
 A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

E
nc

um
be

re
d

A
va

ila
bl

e
%

 A
va

il

77
2-

77
20

-4
19

11
L

ia
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e
5,

15
6.

00
0.

00
5,

15
6.

00
0.

00
5,

15
6.

00
0.

00
5,

15
6.

00
10

0.
00

Sa
la

ry
 a

nd
 B

en
ef

its
30

7,
02

5.
00

0.
00

30
7,

02
5.

00
19

6,
42

5.
23

11
0,

59
9.

77
0.

00
11

0,
59

9.
77

36
.0

2

77
2-

77
20

-4
33

00
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
1,

61
0.

00
0.

00
1,

61
0.

00
20

0.
00

1,
41

0.
00

0.
00

1,
41

0.
00

87
.5

8
77

2-
77

20
-4

35
00

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

19
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
19

,0
00

.0
0

25
5.

68
18

,7
44

.3
2

0.
00

18
,7

44
.3

2
98

.6
5

77
2-

77
20

-4
35

01
T

D
M

 P
os

ta
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

21
7.

46
-2

17
.4

6
0.

00
-2

17
.4

6
0.

00
77

2-
77

20
-4

35
02

T
D

M
 P

os
ta

ge
95

0.
00

0.
00

95
0.

00
0.

00
95

0.
00

0.
00

95
0.

00
10

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
35

20
C

op
ie

sP
ri

nt
in

gS
hi

pp
in

gX
er

ox
11

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

11
,0

00
.0

0
4,

00
3.

31
6,

99
6.

69
0.

00
6,

99
6.

69
63

.6
1

77
2-

77
20

-4
36

00
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

68
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
68

,0
00

.0
0

38
,4

76
.5

5
29

,5
23

.4
5

0.
00

29
,5

23
.4

5
43

.4
2

77
2-

77
20

-4
39

00
R

en
tB

ui
ld

in
g

22
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
22

,5
00

.0
0

14
,1

77
.3

6
8,

32
2.

64
0.

00
8,

32
2.

64
36

.9
9

77
2-

77
20

-4
40

00
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t E

xp
en

se
s

12
0,

07
7.

00
0.

00
12

0,
07

7.
00

13
,7

82
.9

4
10

6,
29

4.
06

0.
00

10
6,

29
4.

06
88

.5
2

77
2-

77
20

-4
43

20
T

ra
ve

lT
ra

in
in

g 
St

af
f

1,
15

5.
00

0.
00

1,
15

5.
00

19
5.

00
96

0.
00

0.
00

96
0.

00
83

.1
2

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

24
4,

29
2.

00
0.

00
24

4,
29

2.
00

71
,3

08
.3

0
17

2,
98

3.
70

0.
00

17
2,

98
3.

70
70

.8
1

E
xp

en
se

55
1,

31
7.

00
0.

00
55

1,
31

7.
00

26
7,

73
3.

53
28

3,
58

3.
47

0.
00

28
3,

58
3.

47
51

.4
4

77
20

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M
55

1,
31

7.
00

0.
00

55
1,

31
7.

00
26

7,
73

3.
53

28
3,

58
3.

47
0.

00
28

3,
58

3.
47

51
.4

4

77
30

ST
M

P
77

3-
77

30
-4

10
00

Sa
la

ry
55

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

55
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
55

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

55
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

Sa
la

ry
 a

nd
 B

en
ef

its
55

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

55
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
55

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

55
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

77
3-

77
30

-4
40

00
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t E

xp
en

se
3,

17
1,

95
5.

00
0.

00
3,

17
1,

95
5.

00
0.

00
3,

17
1,

95
5.

00
0.

00
3,

17
1,

95
5.

00
10

0.
00

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

3,
17

1,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
17

1,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
17

1,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
17

1,
95

5.
00

10
0.

00

E
xp

en
se

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

10
0.

00
77

30
ST

M
P

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

10
0.

00

77
40

W
C

C
T

A
C

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
77

4-
77

40
-4

40
00

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

t E
xp

en
se

26
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
26

0,
00

0.
00

73
,6

14
.3

2
18

6,
38

5.
68

0.
00

18
6,

38
5.

68
71

.6
9

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

26
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
26

0,
00

0.
00

73
,6

14
.3

2
18

6,
38

5.
68

0.
00

18
6,

38
5.

68
71

.6
9

E
xp

en
se

26
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
26

0,
00

0.
00

73
,6

14
.3

2
18

6,
38

5.
68

0.
00

18
6,

38
5.

68
71

.6
9

77
40

W
C

C
T

A
C

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
26

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

26
0,

00
0.

00
73

,6
14

.3
2

18
6,

38
5.

68
0.

00
18

6,
38

5.
68

71
.6

9

E
xp

en
se

 T
ot

al
4,

66
8,

12
4.

00
0.

00
4,

66
8,

12
4.

00
74

1,
36

0.
57

3,
92

6,
76

3.
43

0.
00

3,
92

6,
76

3.
43

0.
84

12

G
L

 -
 M

on
th

ly
 B

ud
ge

t R
ep

or
t (

03
/1

5/
20

21
 -

 0
9:

48
 A

M
)

Pa
ge

 2

5-2



  

 

 

TO: 

 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 

 

 

March 26, 2021 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: Proposed Lamorinda Action Plan Amendment   

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
Authorize staff to send a letter, included as Attachment C, to the Lamorinda Program 
Management Committee (LPMC) and CCTA.  
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
The City of Lafayette recently approved a 315-unit multi-family residential development 
project, The Terraces, at the southwest corner of Pleasant Hill Road and Deer Hill Road.  As a 
mitigation, the developer is required to provide a short-link travel lane between Deer Hill Road 
and State Route 24.  This mitigation, however, is not consistent with the current Lamorinda 
Action Plan. Sub-regional Action Plans are part of CCTA’s Growth Management Program (GMP).    
 
The CCTA, however, allows for Action Plans to be amended. The process requires circulation of 
proposed changes to the Regional Transportation Planning Committees (RTPCs), like WCCTAC, 
for review and comment.  On February 1, 2021, the Lamorinda Program Management 
Committee (LPMC) sent a letter to WCCTAC detailing the City of Lafayette’s request for an 
amendment to the Lamorinda Action Plan.  That letter is provided as Attachment A. 
 
WCCTAC staff brought this issue to the WCCTAC TAC for review at its February 11, 2021 
meeting.  The City of Lafayette’s Public Work’s Director, Mike Moran, explained the purpose of 
the mitigation and answered TAC member questions.  The TAC unanimously determined that 
the mitigation would have no impact on West Contra Costa and that the City of Lafayette’s 
request for an amendment was reasonable.  Staff then sent a letter to the LPMC and CCTA with 
the TAC’s conclusions.  That letter is included as Attachment B.  
 
Subsequently, CCTA notified WCCTAC that its preference was for RTPC Boards to make 
recommendations on this issue, rather than RTPC staff or TACs.  As such, staff has drafted a 
modified letter, included as Attachment C, for the Board’s consideration.  This letter states the 
WCCTAC Board concurs with the TACs conclusion that WCCTAC does not object to the proposed 
Action Plan amendment.  With Board approval, staff will send this revised letter to the LPMC 
and CCTA. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

7-1



 

A:  Letter from LMPC - dated February 1, 2021 
B:  WCCTAC Letter to LMPC - sent February 15, 2021 
C:  Proposed Revised Letter 

7-2



7 Attachment A - 1



7 Attachment A - 2



7 Attachment A - 3





 

6333 Potrero Avenue, Suite 100, El Cerrito CA 94530 
Phone: 510.210.5930 ~ www.wcctac.org 

 

 
 

El Cerrito 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hercules 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinole 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Richmond 
 
 
 
 
 
 

San Pablo 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contra Costa 

County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AC Transit 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BART 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WestCAT 
 

 
February 11, 2021 
 
Lamorinda Program Management Committee  

c/o Jason Chen 
Orinda City Hall 
22 Orinda Way 
Orinda, CA 94563 
 
Subject: City of Lafayette’s Requested Amendment to the Gateway Constraint Policy and 
Lamorinda Action Plan  
 

Lamorinda Program Management Committee (LPMC): 
 
Thank you for providing WCCTAC with materials related to the request by the City of 
Lafayette for an amendment to the Gateway Constraint Policy within the Lamorinda 
Action Plan to allow for an exception. As you know, the process for a requested 
amendment involves review by the Regional Transportation Planning Committees (RTPCs), 
such as WCCTAC.   
 
This issue was discussed at the WCCTAC Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting on 
February 11, 2021.  The TAC voted unanimously to request that the WCCTAC Executive 
Director send a letter to the LPMC stating WCCTAC’s position.  
 
The TAC’s view is that the proposed mitigation will have a negligible impact on West 
Contra Costa County and its own Action Plan.  The TAC further noted that the requested 
amendment proposed by the City of Lafayette was reasonable.  The TAC does not believe 
that this issue requires the review of the WCCTAC Board, and the Executive Director 
concurs.  As such, WCCTAC has no objection to amending the Gateway Constraint Policy 
within the Lamorinda Action Plan to allow for the implementation of a development 
mitigation.  
 
Please let me know if you have any follow-up questions.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
John Nemeth 
WCCTAC Executive Director 
 
cc: John Hoang, CCTA; Mike Moran, City of Lafayette 

7 Attachment B - 1





 

6333 Potrero Avenue, Suite 100, El Cerrito CA 94530 
Phone: 510.210.5930 ~ www.wcctac.org 

 

 
 

El Cerrito 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hercules 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinole 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Richmond 
 
 
 
 
 
 

San Pablo 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contra Costa 

County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AC Transit 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BART 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WestCAT 
 

 
March 26, 2021 
 
Lamorinda Program Management Committee  

c/o Jason Chen 
Orinda City Hall 
22 Orinda Way 
Orinda, CA 94563 
 
Subject: City of Lafayette’s Requested Amendment to the Gateway Constraint Policy and 
Lamorinda Action Plan  
 

Lamorinda Program Management Committee (LPMC): 
 
I am writing this letter as a follow-up to the letter previously sent on February 15, 2021.  
As mentioned previously, this issue was discussed at the WCCTAC Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC) meeting on February 11, 2021.  The TAC voted unanimously to request 
that the WCCTAC Executive Director send a letter to the LPMC stating WCCTAC’s position.  
 
Subsequently, the CCTA requested that WCCTAC’s Board take a position on this issue as 
well.  As such, staff brough this issue to the WCCTAC Board’s March 26, 2021 meeting.  
 
The Board concurs with the TAC that the proposed mitigation will have a negligible impact 
on West Contra Costa County and its own Action Plan.  Like the TAC, the Board does not 
have an objection to the City of Lafayette’s request for an amendment to the Gateway 
Constraint Policy within the Lamorinda Action Plan to allow for the implementation of a 
development mitigation.  
 
Please let me know if you have any follow-up questions.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
John Nemeth 
WCCTAC Executive Director 
 
cc: John Hoang, CCTA; Mike Moran, City of Lafayette 

7 Attachment C - 1





  
 
 
 
 
 

TO: WCCTAC Board MEETING DATE: March 26, 2021 

FR: Leah Greenblat, Project Manager   

RE: Proposed 2019 STMP Update Cycle 1 Call for Projects 
 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Direct staff to issue 2019 STMP Update Cycle 1 Call for Projects. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
WCCTAC held its last STMP Call for Projects in 2018 which served to commit all remaining 
funds and close out the 2006 STMP.  WCCTAC updated the STMP and began the new 
program on July 1, 2019.  There has not yet been a Call for Projects with the new program.  In 
early 2021, however, WCCTAC received considerable STMP revenue and now has a large 
enough balance to warrant issuing a new Call for Projects. 
 
Of the projects awarded STMP funding in the 2018 Call for Projects, some have not yet 
received funds.  Disbursements are made as reimbursements and occur when project 
sponsors provide invoices showing spending on projects. The projects that still have 
committed funding are as follows:  
 

Projects and Fund Amounts with Outstanding Commitments  
from Prior 2006 STMP Program 

Agency Project Committed STMP 
2006 Program Funds 

 

City of Pinole San Pablo Ave. Bridge 
Replacement 

$1,600,000  

City of Pinole Bay Trail Gap Closure at 
Tennent Ave. 

$100,000  

City of Richmond Central Ave./I-80 
Interchange: Ph. 2 

$700,000  

City of Hercules  RITC:  Ph. 3 Design of RR 
Bridge & Creek 
Realignment 

$750,000  

  $3,150,000 Total 
Committed  
STMP Funds 

 

8-1



 
Currently, the total STMP fund balance is approximately $7,170500.  The balance after 
committed funds are subtracted is $3,920,500.   
 
WCCTAC staff brought the subject of a potential Call for Projects to the WCCTAC TAC at its 
March 11 meeting.  The TAC concurred with staff in recommending that the Board issue a 
Call for Projects.  Staff and the TAC are recommending making $3.75 million in STMP funds 
available.  As shown in the table below, this would leave remaining funds to cover the 
previous commitments of $3.15 million, WCCTAC’s administrative fees for FY21 and FY22, 
and a possible STMP appeal for $87,410.  It would leave a balance of approximately $84,908. 
 

STMP Fund Snapshot (March 2021) 
Item Funds 
Approximate current STMP Fund Balance after commitments  $,3,920,500 
Other anticipated expenses (administrative expenses, potential 
appeal) 

$185,592 

2019 STMP Cycle 1 Call for Projects $3,750,000 
Approximate remaining STMP Fund Balance Post Cycle 1 Call for 
Projects 

$84,908 

 
Prioritizing Projects 
The 2019 STMP Update includes twenty projects that are eligible to receive funding (see 
Attachment A for 2019 STMP Update Project List).  It is very likely that the total amount of 
funding requested will exceed the amount available.  There is no priority ranking and all are 
considered equally worthy.  As such, the Board can allocate the available funding based on 
whatever policy considerations it chooses.  
 
To aid the Board’s decision-making, staff will facilitate a discussion with the TAC to develop a 
consensus recommendation to the Board.  To assist the TAC in formulating a 
recommendation, staff will rank funding requests using criteria established in advance by the 
TAC. 
 
Scoring Criteria 
For the 2006 STMP Program, there were typically three scoring criteria used by staff to rank 
projects: 

• Project readiness (Closest to ready = ranked higher) 
• Prior receipt of funds by project sponsor (No recent receipt = ranked higher) 
• Prior receipt of funds by project category (No recent receipt = ranked higher) 

 
The second and third scoring criteria used previously are not applicable as this is the first 
cycle of funding for the 2019 STMP Update.  Project categories and potentially sponsors are 
different than for the 2006 program and a direct comparison is not possible.  
 

8-2



During its recent discussion, the TAC confirmed that funding projects resulting in the finished 
construction of a facility was preferable to funding projects in earlier stages of development.  
The TAC also developed four additional criteria to help it evaluate funding requests this cycle, 
as shown in the table below.   

 
TAC Recommended Scoring Criteria for Cycle 1 2019 STMP Update Call for Projects: 

Criteria Max. Points 
Readiness to construct:  construction ranked higher than design.   10 pts. 
Readiness to spend STMP dollars:  earliest spending of funds ranked 
highest.  

5 pts 

Share of the funding gap:  completing a funding gap to implement a 
phase ranks higher. 

5 pts 

Serves a disadvantaged community.   5 pts. 
Improves subregional alternative mode network. 5 pts. 

 
Application Guidelines and Submittal Process   
Agencies eligible to apply for STMP funds include any project sponsor with a project on the 
current list of 20 approved projects.  The primary eligible agencies are WCCTAC members, 
CCTA, and the East Bay Regional Park District (EBRPD).  To ensure that no one organization or 
project receives the lion’s share of funding, the TAC and staff recommended the following 
guidelines for this cycle:  
 

1. Each project sponsor should submit no more than two applications. 
2. The amount of funds sought by any single project sponsor should be no more than 

half of the total available funds.  So, if $3.75 million were the size of the upcoming 
call, then no sponsoring agency could seek more than a total of $1.875 million in 
STMP funds.   

3. At least three projects be recommended to the Board for funding.   
 
As with previous calls, WCCTAC seeks to have a straightforward application process that it 
not onerous for applicants. Interested parties would be asked to submit a brief letter of 
interest and any attachments in one pdf file per application to WCCTAC c/o Leah Greenblat. 
The letter should include the following information: 
 

• Clear identification of which of the twenty STMP project categories the proposal 
falls under. 

• A brief but clear description of what the STMP funds would be used for. 
• The location of the project as shown on a map. 
• A summary project schedule showing estimated month and year of PSE, start of 

construction, end of construction, and opening to the public.  Clearly note which 
phase of project development the STMP funds would be used for. 

• The amount of STMP funds being requested. 

8-3



• The total estimated cost of the project and/or the cost of the current project phase 
for which funds are sought.  

• The project’s current readiness to use the funds.  Provide a best estimate of the 
month and year when the funds would be spent. 

• The amount and source of other committed funding sources for the phase for which 
funding is sought.  Note whether the requested STMP funds will complete the 
required funding needed for the phase to be implemented. 

• Documentation to show that the project is located within or will serve a 
disadvantaged community such as an MTC Community of Concern. 

• An explanation of whether, and how, the project improves alternative mode 
networks (e.g., pedestrian, bicycle, or transit). 

 
Proposed Schedule for Cycle 1 2019 STMP Update Call for Projects 
The proposed schedule was reviewed by the WCCTAC TAC:  
 

Proposed Schedule 
Task Date 
Meet with TAC and review submittal Requirements and 
Evaluation Criteria. 

March 11 

Board Release of Call for Projects March 26 
STMP Funding Proposals Due  April 26 
WCCTAC Staff Screening of Proposals April 26-May 6 
WCCTAC TAC Reviews Proposals in TAC Packet  May 6-13 
WCCTAC TAC Meeting: Develop recommendation for Board May 13 
WCCTAC Board makes STMP allocations.  May 28 
  
Earliest Dates for Post Award Next Steps  
Draft Funding Agreements prepared  June 14 
Draft Funding Agreement reviewed by Project Sponsor Staff June 15-June 30 
WCCTAC Counsel & Sponsor Counsel resolve any issues July 1-9 
WCCTAC Board adopts Funding Agreements July 23 
Agency adopts Funding Agreement   
Agency begins project implementation  
Agency submits invoice and documentation to WCCTAC for STMP 
funds 

 

WCCTAC confirms that project sponsor’s quarterly reporting 
forms and fee submittals are up to date. 

 

Final Agency invoice must be submitted for payment 3 years after funding agreement, 
unless extended. 

 
 
 
 

8-4



Disbursement Criteria 
As a means of encouraging compliance with required quarterly STMP reporting forms and fee 
transfers, the TAC agreed that project sponsors should be required to be up to date in the 
submittal of forms and fees prior to WCCTAC disbursing STMP funds. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
A. 2019 STMP Update - List of Projects 
 

8-5





ID
Pr

oj
ec

t
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 
Co

st
 E

st
im

at
e 

O
th

er
 

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
Fu

nd
in

g

El
ig

ib
le

 S
TM

P 
Fu

nd
in

g 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n1

$ 
Ba

se
d 

on
  

75
%

 o
f M

ax
. 

El
ig

ib
le

 S
TM

P
Sp

on
so

r(
s)

Co
m

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s P
ro

je
ct

s
a.

) C
on

st
ru

ct
 b

ik
e 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

ve
nu

e 
fr

om
 R

od
eo

 to
 C

ro
ck

et
t b

y 
re

du
ci

ng
 ro

ad
w

ay
 fr

om
 4

 la
ne

s t
o 

3 
la

ne
s 

pl
us

 C
la

ss
 I 

pa
th

. 
$8

,6
10

,0
00

$1
,6

36
,0

00
$1

,2
27

,0
00

Co
un

ty
b.

) C
on

st
ru

ct
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

ve
nu

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
La

 P
ue

rt
a 

Ro
ad

 a
nd

 H
ill

to
p 

Dr
iv

e.
 In

cl
ud

in
g 

ne
w

 si
de

w
al

k 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
on

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

ve
nu

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
La

nc
as

te
r D

riv
e 

an
d 

Ro
be

rt
 M

ill
er

 D
riv

e 
on

 th
e 

ea
st

 si
de

, a
nd

 o
n 

Ro
be

rt
 M

ill
er

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

Av
en

ue
 a

nd
 H

ill
to

p 
Dr

iv
e,

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ol

le
ge

 T
ra

ns
it 

Hu
b 

an
d 

th
e 

Hi
llt

op
 M

al
l A

re
a.

$3
,1

50
,0

00
$5

99
,0

00
$4

49
,2

50
Ri

ch
m

on
d

1
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

Av
en

ue
 C

om
pl

et
e 

St
re

et
s P

ro
je

ct
s2

c.
) C

on
st

ru
ct

 b
ik

e,
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
an

d 
tr

an
sit

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
lo

ng
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

nu
e 

fr
om

 R
iv

er
s S

tr
ee

t i
n 

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
to

 L
ow

el
l A

ve
nu

e 
in

 R
ic

hm
on

d.
$1

3,
75

5,
00

0 
$2

,6
13

,0
00

$1
,9

59
,7

50
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o

d.
) I

m
pl

em
en

t C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

ve
nu

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

di
re

ct
io

na
l c

yc
le

 tr
ac

k 
or

 b
uf

fe
re

d 
bi

ke
 la

ne
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 b
ic

yc
le

, 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

tr
an

sit
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 E
l C

er
rit

o.
$8

,1
90

,0
00

 
$1

,5
56

,0
00

$1
,1

67
,0

00
El

 C
er

rit
o

e.
) S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

nu
e 

Cl
as

s I
 B

oa
rd

w
al

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
Jo

hn
 M

ui
r P

ar
kw

ay
 a

nd
 S

yc
am

or
e 

Av
en

ue
. P

ro
je

ct
 is

 n
ec

es
ss

ar
y 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
an

d 
tr

an
sit

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
a 

re
ce

nt
ly

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
sh

op
pi

ng
 c

en
te

r o
n 

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
Av

en
ue

, a
cr

os
s t

he
 st

re
et

 fr
om

 th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

bo
ar

dw
al

k.
$3

98
,0

00
 

$7
6,

00
0

$5
7,

00
0

He
rc

ul
es

f.)
 C

om
pl

et
e 

bi
cy

cl
e/

pe
de

st
ria

n 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

on
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

nu
e 

ov
er

 S
an

ta
 F

e 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
tr

ac
ks

 b
y 

up
gr

ad
in

g 
th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
br

id
ge

 o
r c

on
st

ru
ct

in
g 

ne
w

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 b

ic
yc

le
/p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
br

id
ge

. 
$1

6,
80

0,
00

0 
$3

,1
92

,0
00

$2
,3

94
,0

00
Pi

no
le

2
Ap

pi
an

 W
ay

 C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s P
ro

je
ct

2

Pr
ov

id
e 

co
nt

in
uo

us
 si

de
w

al
ks

 a
nd

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 c
or

rid
or

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 a
lso

 c
on

sid
er

 fu
tu

re
/e

xi
st

in
g 

bu
s s

to
p 

lo
ca

tio
ns

, o
n-

st
re

et
 

pa
rk

in
g 

an
d 

sid
ew

al
k 

tr
ea

tm
en

ts
, s

uc
h 

as
 b

ul
b 

ou
ts

 a
nd

 m
ed

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
 is

la
nd

s,
 w

hi
le

 a
lso

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

 c
on

sis
te

nt
 w

ith
 A

DA
. P

ro
je

ct
 li

m
its

 
ar

e 
al

on
g 

Ap
pi

an
 W

ay
 fr

om
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 D
am

 R
oa

d 
 in

 u
ni

nc
or

po
ra

te
d 

El
 S

ob
ra

nt
e 

to
 a

bo
ut

 9
00

 li
ne

al
 fe

et
 n

or
th

 o
f t

he
 c

ity
 li

m
it 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 o

f 
Pi

no
le

.
$2

3,
31

0,
00

0
$4

,4
29

,0
00

$3
,3

22
,0

00
Co

un
ty

, P
in

ol
e

3
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

Da
m

 R
oa

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 
Do

w
nt

ow
n 

El
 S

ob
ra

nt
e2

Pr
ov

id
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
st

re
et

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
Da

m
 R

oa
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

El
 P

or
ta

l D
riv

e 
an

d 
Ca

st
ro

 R
an

ch
 R

oa
d.

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
ul

tim
od

al
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 o
n 

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
Da

m
 R

oa
d 

as
 w

el
l a

s c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 P

itt
 W

ay
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 c

irc
ul

at
io

n 
lo

op
 in

 th
e 

ce
nt

er
 o

f t
ow

n 
th

at
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

nh
an

ce
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 c
om

m
un

ity
 sp

ac
e 

an
d 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 a
re

as
 in

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
El

 S
ob

ra
nt

e.
$1

0,
42

2,
00

0 
$1

,9
80

,0
00

$1
,4

85
,0

00
Co

un
ty

$8
4,

63
5,

00
0 

$0
 

$1
6,

08
1,

00
0 

O
th

er
 B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n-
Fo

cu
se

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

4

Ba
y 

Tr
ai

l G
ap

 C
lo

su
re

Cl
os

e 
Ba

y 
Tr

ai
l g

ap
s i

n 
W

es
t C

on
tr

a 
Co

st
a 

Co
un

ty
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
se

gm
en

ts
:

1.
) 0

.3
-m

ile
 se

gm
en

t a
lo

ng
 G

oo
dr

ic
k 

Av
en

ue
 in

 R
ic

hm
on

d.
 

2.
) 1

.5
-m

ile
 se

gm
en

t b
et

w
ee

n 
At

la
s R

oa
d 

an
d 

Cy
pr

es
s A

ve
nu

e 
in

 u
ni

nc
or

po
ra

te
d 

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y.

3.
) 0

.1
-m

ile
 se

gm
en

t b
et

w
ee

n 
Ba

yf
ro

nt
 P

ar
k 

an
d 

Pi
no

le
 C

re
ek

 in
 P

in
ol

e.
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 li

st
ed

 a
bo

ve
 a

re
 k

ey
 g

ap
 c

lo
su

re
s t

ha
t c

an
 im

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 tr

an
sit

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s n
ea

r t
he

 B
ay

 T
ra

il.
$1

2,
27

6,
00

0 
$2

,3
33

,0
00

 
$1

,7
50

,0
00

 
Co

un
ty

, P
in

ol
e,

 
Ri

ch
m

on
d 

5
O

hl
on

e 
G

re
en

w
ay

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Im

pl
em

en
t c

ro
ss

in
g,

 w
ay

fin
di

ng
, s

ig
ni

ng
, l

ig
ht

in
g,

 sa
fe

ty
, a

cc
es

s a
nd

 se
cu

rit
y,

 a
nd

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
lo

ng
 O

hl
on

e 
G

re
en

w
ay

.
$3

,0
45

,0
00

$5
79

,0
00

$4
34

,0
00

El
 C

er
rit

o

6

I-5
80

/H
ar

bo
ur

 W
ay

 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

&
 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

Ac
ce

ss
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Im
pr

ov
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
cr

os
sin

gs
 a

t t
he

 I-
58

0/
Ha

rb
ou

r W
ay

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

ra
m

ps
, t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

bi
cy

cl
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 b

et
w

ee
n 

w
at

er
fr

on
t (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
fu

tu
re

 F
er

ry
 te

rm
in

al
) a

nd
 c

en
tr

al
 R

ic
hm

on
d.

$5
19

,0
00

$1
56

,0
00

$1
17

,0
00

Ri
ch

m
on

d

7
I-5

80
/M

ar
in

a 
Ba

y 
Pa

rk
w

ay
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

&
 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

Ac
ce

ss
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Im
pr

ov
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
cr

os
sin

gs
 a

t t
he

 I-
58

0/
M

ar
in

a 
Ba

y 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
ra

m
ps

. T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 m

ay
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

:
-S

tr
ip

e 
an

d 
sig

n 
bi

ke
 la

ne
s a

lo
ng

 M
ar

in
a 

Pa
rk

w
ay

, c
on

ne
ct

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s t

o 
th

e 
O

ffi
ce

r M
oo

dy
 C

la
ss

 I 
pa

th
 a

t M
ee

ke
r A

ve
nu

e/
M

ar
in

a 
Ba

y 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n.

-C
on

sid
er

 n
ar

ro
w

in
g 

or
 re

m
ov

in
g 

tr
av

el
 la

ne
s o

n 
So

ut
h 

23
rd

 S
tr

ee
t t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

to
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

Ri
ch

m
on

d.
-S

tr
ip

e 
cr

os
sw

al
ks

 a
t f

re
ew

ay
 ra

m
ps

 fo
r p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
tr

av
el

 a
cr

os
s r

am
ps

.
-S

qu
ar

e 
th

e 
fr

ee
w

ay
 o

ff-
ra

m
ps

 to
 sl

ow
 sp

ee
ds

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

sig
ht

lin
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
dr

iv
er

s a
nd

 b
ic

yc
lis

ts
/p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
.

$1
,0

95
,0

00
$1

97
,0

00
$1

48
,0

00
Ri

ch
m

on
d

W
ES

T 
CO

U
N

TY
 S

TM
P 

PR
O

JE
CT

S

O
ct

ob
er

 3
, 2

01
8

8 Attachment A - 1



ID
Pr

oj
ec

t
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 
Co

st
 E

st
im

at
e 

O
th

er
 

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
Fu

nd
in

g

El
ig

ib
le

 S
TM

P 
Fu

nd
in

g 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n1

$ 
Ba

se
d 

on
  

75
%

 o
f M

ax
. 

El
ig

ib
le

 S
TM

P
Sp

on
so

r(
s)

W
ES

T 
CO

U
N

TY
 S

TM
P 

PR
O

JE
CT

S

a.
) P

oi
nt

 R
ic

hm
on

d 
ar

ea
: f

ro
m

 th
e 

ne
w

 tr
ai

l a
t T

ew
ks

bu
ry

 &
 C

as
tr

o 
to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ba

y 
tr

ai
l a

t S
 G

ar
ra

rd
 &

 R
ic

hm
on

d 
Av

e.
 T

hi
s s

eg
m

en
t c

ou
ld

 v
ar

y 
fr

om
 sh

or
t-

te
rm

 b
ic

yc
le

 b
ou

le
va

rd
-s

ty
le

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

 to
 a

 lo
ng

-t
er

m
 g

oa
l o

f a
 C

la
ss

 I 
pa

th
 th

ro
ug

h 
ra

ilr
oa

d 
an

d 
Ca

ltr
an

s R
O

W
 a

lo
ng

 R
ai

lro
ad

 A
ve

 a
nd

 T
ew

ks
bu

ry
 A

ve
. (

Ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
2,

30
0 

ft
)

$1
,1

50
,0

00
 

$3
22

,0
00

$2
41

,5
00

Ri
ch

m
on

d
b.

) P
oi

nt
 R

ic
hm

on
d 

to
 R

ic
hm

on
d 

G
re

en
w

ay
: i

nc
lu

di
ng

 S
 G

ar
ra

rd
 B

lv
d 

an
d 

W
 O

hi
o 

Av
e.

 B
ec

au
se

 a
cq

ui
sit

io
ns

 o
r e

as
em

en
ts

 o
n 

ra
ilr

oa
d 

pr
op

er
ty

 
ha

ve
 fa

ile
d,

 th
er

e 
is 

a 
pr

op
os

al
 to

 b
ui

ld
 a

 C
la

ss
 I 

tr
ai

l a
lo

ng
 th

e 
no

rt
h 

sid
e 

of
 W

 O
hi

o 
be

tw
ee

n 
G

ar
ra

rd
 a

nd
 2

nd
 S

t. 
Th

e 
cu

rb
 a

nd
 g

ut
te

r o
n 

th
is 

sid
e 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
 w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

re
bu

ilt
. A

 si
m

ila
r t

ra
il 

or
 2

-w
ay

 c
yc

le
 tr

ac
k 

co
ul

d 
be

 e
xt

en
de

d 
al

on
g 

S 
G

ar
ra

rd
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

t W
 

Cu
tt

in
g.

 (W
 O

hi
o 

Av
e 

se
gm

en
t: 

3,
10

0 
ft

, S
 G

ar
ra

rd
 B

lv
d:

 2
,8

00
 ft

)
$2

,9
50

,0
00

 
$8

26
,0

00
$6

19
,5

00
Ri

ch
m

on
d

8
Ri

ch
m

on
d 

Fe
rr

y 
to

 B
rid

ge
 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

N
et

w
or

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

c.
) W

 C
ut

tin
g 

Bl
vd

, C
ut

tin
g 

Bl
vd

, a
nd

 H
of

fm
an

 B
lv

d.
 A

 tw
o-

w
ay

 c
yc

le
 tr

ac
k 

is 
pr

op
os

ed
 b

y 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f v

eh
ic

le
 tr

av
el

 la
ne

s.
 L

oc
al

 
bu

sin
es

se
s h

av
e 

re
qu

es
te

d 
th

e 
Ci

ty
 a

dd
 p

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
no

rt
h 

sid
e 

of
 W

es
t C

ut
tin

g 
Bl

vd
, a

nd
 th

is 
w

ill
 b

e 
st

ud
ie

d 
in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
bi

cy
cl

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 T
hi

s i
s a

lso
 o

ne
 o

f o
ur

 fo
cu

s a
re

as
 fo

r s
to

rm
w

at
er

 p
ol

lu
tio

n 
m

iti
ga

tio
n,

 so
 a

 b
io

sw
al

e 
bu

ffe
r b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

cy
cl

e 
tr

ac
k 

an
d 

ro
ad

w
ay

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
id

ea
l. 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
fr

ee
w

ay
 a

cc
es

s p
oi

nt
s a

re
 a

lso
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 a
t H

of
fm

an
 &

 C
ut

tin
g 

an
d 

Ho
ffm

an
 &

 H
ar

bo
ur

 W
ay

 S
ou

th
. (

W
 C

ut
tin

g 
an

d 
Cu

tt
in

g 
Bl

vd
 se

gm
en

t: 
5,

50
0 

ft
, H

of
fm

an
 B

lv
d:

 1
,6

00
 ft

)
$3

,5
50

,0
00

 
$9

94
,0

00
$7

45
,5

00
Ri

ch
m

on
d

d.
) H

ar
bo

ur
 W

ay
 S

ou
th

: H
of

fm
an

 to
 F

er
ry

 T
er

m
in

al
. P

riv
at

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 a

re
 in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s o

f p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

g 
po

rt
io

ns
 o

f a
 tw

o-
w

ay
 

cy
cl

e 
tr

ac
k 

al
on

g 
th

e 
fr

on
ta

ge
 o

f t
he

ir 
pr

op
er

tie
s b

et
w

ee
n 

Ho
ffm

an
 a

nd
 th

e 
Ca

nn
er

y 
pr

op
er

ty
, a

nd
 th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ou

ld
 c

on
ne

ct
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

d 
th

os
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. (
2,

20
0 

ft
 to

ta
l)

$1
,1

00
,0

00
 

$3
08

,0
00

$2
31

,0
00

Ri
ch

m
on

d
$2

5,
68

5,
00

0 
$0

 
$5

,7
15

,0
00

 
Tr

an
si

t a
nd

 S
ta

tio
n-

Re
la

te
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

9

I-8
0 

Ex
pr

es
s B

us
 (S

ho
rt

 &
 

M
id

-T
er

m
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
)

Ca
pi

ta
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

Ex
pr

es
s B

us
 S

er
vi

ce
 o

n 
I-8

0 
fr

om
 H

er
cu

le
s T

ra
ns

it 
Ce

nt
er

 so
ut

h 
to

 B
er

ke
le

y,
 E

m
er

yv
ill

e,
 

O
ak

la
nd

, a
nd

 e
xp

an
sio

n 
to

 S
an

 F
ra

nc
isc

o,
 w

ith
 in

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 st

op
s a

t t
he

 R
ic

hm
on

d 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 T

ra
ns

it 
Ce

nt
er

 a
nd

 a
 p

ot
en

tia
l I

-8
0/

M
ac

do
na

ld
 

Av
en

ue
 E

xp
re

ss
 B

us
/B

RT
 tr

an
sit

 c
en

te
r. 

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 p
ar

k-
an

d-
rid

e 
lo

ts
 a

nd
 fr

ee
w

ay
 ra

m
p 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 c
ou

ld
 o

cc
ur

 in
 th

e 
m

ed
iu

m
 to

 lo
ng

-
te

rm
. 

A 
se

rie
s o

f R
ic

hm
on

d 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 T

ra
ns

it 
Ce

nt
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 m
ay

 a
lso

 in
cl

ud
e:

-Im
pr

ov
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
cr

os
sin

gs
 a

t t
he

 I-
80

/B
lu

m
e 

Dr
iv

e 
an

d 
I-8

0/
Fi

tz
ge

ra
ld

 D
riv

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
-N

ew
 si

de
w

al
ks

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 la
ne

s p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

th
e 

tr
an

sit
 c

en
te

r.
$1

09
,2

03
,0

00
$2

0,
74

9,
00

0
$1

5,
56

2,
00

0
W

CC
TA

C

10
He

rc
ul

es
 R

eg
io

na
l 

In
te

rm
od

al
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ce

nt
er

Cu
rr

en
t p

ha
se

 o
f H

er
cu

le
s R

IT
C 

is 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 tr
ai

n 
st

op
 fo

r C
ap

ito
l C

or
rid

or
 se

rv
ic

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

pa
rk

in
g,

 st
at

io
n 

pl
at

fo
rm

, s
ig

na
ge

 a
nd

 p
la

za
s,

 ra
il 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, b
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ac
ce

ss
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (e

.g
. B

ay
 T

ra
il 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
), 

et
c.

 C
ap

ita
l 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
co

rr
id

or
 in

 W
es

t C
on

tr
a 

Co
st

a,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

tr
ac

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, d

ra
in

ag
e,

 fe
nc

in
g,

 sa
fe

ty
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, e

tc
. F

ut
ur

e 
ca

pi
ta

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 c

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

fo
r f

er
ry

 se
rv

ic
e.

$5
3,

55
0,

00
0

$1
,0

00
,0

00
$1

0,
17

5,
00

0
$7

,6
31

,0
00

He
rc

ul
es

11

BA
RT

 E
xt

en
sio

n 
(P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 C

on
ce

pt
ua

l 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Ph

as
es

) f
ro

m
 

Ri
ch

m
on

d 
St

at
io

n3
BA

RT
 e

xt
en

sio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

Ri
ch

m
on

d 
BA

RT
 S

ta
tio

n.
 O

nl
y 

th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

, c
on

ce
pt

ua
l e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
 le

ve
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l c

le
ar

an
ce

 
ph

as
es

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

re
 in

cl
ud

ed
 fo

r S
eg

m
en

t 1
 fr

om
 R

ic
hm

on
d 

to
 C

on
tr

a 
Co

st
a 

Co
lle

ge
/C

ity
 o

f S
an

 P
ab

lo
.

$1
4,

70
0,

00
0

$2
,7

93
,0

00
$2

,0
95

,0
00

W
CC

TA
C

12
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

Av
en

ue
 T

ra
ns

it 
Co

rr
id

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

BR
T 

on
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

nu
e 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
in

g 
th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
72

R 
Ra

pi
d 

Bu
s r

ou
te

 fr
om

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 to

 th
e 

Ri
ch

m
on

d 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 T

ra
ns

it 
Ce

nt
er

 
an

d 
ex

te
nd

in
g 

Ra
pi

d 
Bu

s f
ro

m
 th

e 
Ri

ch
m

on
d 

Pa
rk

w
ay

 T
ra

ns
it 

Ce
nt

er
 to

 th
e 

He
rc

ul
es

 T
ra

ns
it 

Ce
nt

er
. 

In
 th

e 
sh

or
t-

te
rm

, R
ap

id
 B

us
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

ex
te

nd
ed

 to
 R

ic
hm

on
d 

Pa
rk

w
ay

 w
ith

 se
rv

ic
e 

to
 C

on
tr

a 
Co

st
a 

Co
lle

ge
 a

nd
 H

ill
to

p 
M

al
l a

nd
 

tr
an

sit
 p

rio
rit

y 
tr

ea
tm

en
ts

 in
tr

od
uc

ed
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

co
rr

id
or

. E
xt

en
di

ng
 R

ap
id

 B
us

 tr
ea

tm
en

ts
 n

or
th

 to
 th

e 
He

rc
ul

es
 T

ra
ns

it 
Ce

nt
er

 a
nd

 in
tr

od
uc

in
g 

bu
s-

on
ly

 la
ne

s o
n 

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
Av

en
ue

 fr
om

 E
l C

er
rit

o 
de

l N
or

te
 n

or
th

 to
 2

3r
d 

St
re

et
 c

ou
ld

 o
cc

ur
 in

 th
e 

m
ed

iu
m

-t
er

m
.

$1
92

,1
50

,0
00

$3
6,

50
9,

00
0

$2
7,

38
2,

00
0

W
CC

TA
C

O
ct

ob
er

 3
, 2

01
8

8 Attachment A - 2



ID
Pr

oj
ec

t
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 
Co

st
 E

st
im

at
e 

O
th

er
 

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
Fu

nd
in

g

El
ig

ib
le

 S
TM

P 
Fu

nd
in

g 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n1

$ 
Ba

se
d 

on
  

75
%

 o
f M

ax
. 

El
ig

ib
le

 S
TM

P
Sp

on
so

r(
s)

W
ES

T 
CO

U
N

TY
 S

TM
P 

PR
O

JE
CT

S

13
23

rd
 S

tr
ee

t T
ra

ns
it 

Co
rr

id
or

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

23
rd

 S
tr

ee
t B

RT
 fr

om
 R

ic
hm

on
d 

Fe
rr

y 
Te

rm
in

al
 a

nd
 U

C 
Be

rk
el

ey
 R

ic
hm

on
d 

Fi
el

d 
St

at
io

n 
to

 R
ic

hm
on

d 
BA

RT
/C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

 st
at

io
n,

 th
en

 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 to
 C

on
tr

a 
Co

st
a 

Co
lle

ge
, w

ith
 p

os
sib

le
 e

xt
en

sio
n 

al
on

g 
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

Av
en

ue
 to

 H
ill

to
p 

M
al

l a
nd

 H
er

cu
le

s.
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s t
ha

t e
nh

an
ce

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
BR

T 
st

at
io

ns
 a

re
 a

lso
 a

ss
um

ed
 a

s p
ar

t o
f t

hi
s p

ro
je

ct
. 

$1
21

,8
00

,0
00

$2
3,

14
2,

00
0

$1
7,

35
6,

00
0

W
CC

TA
C

a.
) E

l C
er

rit
o 

Pl
az

a 
St

at
io

n 
M

od
er

ni
za

tio
n 

an
d 

Ca
pa

ci
ty

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
:

Im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
, e

xp
an

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
, e

nh
an

ce
 p

la
ce

m
ak

in
g,

 a
nd

 a
dd

re
ss

 st
at

e-
of

-g
oo

d 
re

pa
ir 

iss
ue

s a
t t

he
 4

5-
ye

ar
 o

ld
 E

l C
er

rit
o 

Pl
az

a 
BA

RT
 st

at
io

n.
 

In
cl

ud
e 

an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 k

iss
 n

’ r
id

e 
ar

ea
, l

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
, n

ew
 st

ai
rs

 a
nd

 e
le

va
to

rs
 to

 th
e 

pl
at

fo
rm

, n
ew

 st
at

io
n 

re
st

ro
om

s,
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
 b

us
 

in
te

rm
od

al
 a

re
a 

w
ith

 ra
ise

d 
cr

os
sw

al
ks

.
$4

9,
44

2,
00

0 
$9

,3
95

,0
00

$7
,0

46
,2

50
BA

RT

14
W

es
t C

ou
nt

y 
BA

RT
 S

ta
tio

n 
Ac

ce
ss

, P
ar

ki
ng

 &
 C

ap
ac

ity
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

b.
) E

l C
er

rit
o 

Pl
az

a 
BA

RT
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
&

 B
ik

e 
Sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 A
cc

es
s I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

:
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
 o

n 
st

re
et

s b
et

w
ee

n 
BA

RT
 S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
Ca

rls
on

 B
lv

d,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

im
pr

ov
ed

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

lig
ht

in
g,

 w
id

en
ed

 si
de

w
al

ks
, i

m
pr

ov
ed

 
cr

os
sw

al
ks

, s
ig

na
l t

im
in

g 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
, w

ay
fin

di
ng

 a
nd

 si
gn

ag
e,

 a
nd

 u
pg

ra
de

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

$1
,2

60
,0

00
 

$2
39

,0
00

$1
79

,2
50

BA
RT

, E
l C

er
rit

o
c.

) R
ic

hm
on

d 
BA

RT
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
&

 B
ik

e 
Sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 A
cc

es
s I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

:
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
 o

n 
st

re
et

s s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 B
AR

T 
St

at
io

n 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

st
at

io
n 

ac
ce

ss
 a

nd
 sa

fe
ty

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
lig

ht
in

g,
 w

id
en

ed
 si

de
w

al
ks

, 
im

pr
ov

ed
 c

ro
ss

w
al

ks
, s

ig
na

l t
im

in
g 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

, w
ay

fin
di

ng
 a

nd
 si

gn
ag

e,
 a

nd
 u

pg
ra

de
d 

bi
cy

cl
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
$3

,4
65

,0
00

 
$6

58
,0

00
$4

93
,5

00
BA

RT
, R

ic
hm

on
d

d.
) R

ic
hm

on
d 

Cr
os

so
ve

r P
ro

je
ct

:
Ad

di
tio

na
l C

ro
ss

ov
er

 to
 a

llo
w

 q
ui

ck
er

 tu
rn

ba
ck

s,
 to

 u
til

ize
 fl

ee
t m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y,

 re
du

ce
 c

on
fli

ct
s i

n 
ya

rd
, a

nd
 a

llo
w

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
fr

eq
ue

nc
y.

$3
4,

75
9,

00
0 

$6
,6

04
,0

00
$4

,9
53

,0
00

BA
RT

15
De

l N
or

te
 A

re
a 

TO
D 

Pu
bl

ic
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Pl
an

ni
ng

, e
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l s
tu

di
es

, a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n-

re
la

te
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 re
la

te
d 

to
 T

ra
ns

it 
O

rie
nt

ed
 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

TO
D)

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
El

 C
er

rit
o 

De
l N

or
te

 B
AR

T 
st

at
io

n.
 F

un
di

ng
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

in
g,

 b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
: 

ne
w

 p
ar

ki
ng

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s;
 b

ic
yc

le
, p

ed
es

tr
ia

n,
 a

nd
 b

us
 tr

an
sit

 a
cc

es
s i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

; s
ig

na
ge

; l
ig

ht
in

g;
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 st
at

io
n 

ac
ce

ss
 o

r s
ta

tio
n 

w
ai

tin
g 

ar
ea

s;
 A

DA
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
; i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 a

dj
ac

en
t s

tr
ee

ts
, s

tr
ee

t c
ro

ss
in

gs
, o

r s
ig

na
ls;

 a
nd

/o
r O

hl
on

e 
G

re
en

w
ay

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.
$3

7,
76

1,
00

0 
$7

,1
00

,0
00

 
$7

,1
75

,0
00

$5
,3

81
,0

00
El

 C
er

rit
o

$6
18

,0
90

,0
00

 
$8

,1
00

,0
00

 
$1

17
,4

39
,0

00
 

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
t a

nd
 In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

16
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

Av
en

ue
 

In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

Re
al

ig
nm

en
t a

t 
23

rd
 S

tr
ee

t a
nd

 R
oa

d 
20

Re
al

ig
nm

en
t o

f s
ke

w
ed

 5
-le

gg
ed

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

as
 p

ar
t o

f a
 b

rid
ge

 re
m

ov
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 th
at

 w
ill

 e
nh

an
ce

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n,

 b
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 B

RT
 a

cc
es

s.
  

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 a

lso
 in

cl
ud

e 
st

re
et

 re
-c

on
fig

ur
at

io
n,

 re
-s

tr
ip

in
g 

an
d 

po
ss

ib
ly

 si
gn

al
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
at

 th
is 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n.

$1
5,

12
0,

00
0

$9
,5

00
,0

00
$1

,8
14

,0
00

$1
,3

60
,0

00
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o

$1
5,

12
0,

00
0 

$9
,5

00
,0

00
 

$1
,8

14
,0

00
 

O
ct

ob
er

 3
, 2

01
8

8 Attachment A - 3



ID
Pr

oj
ec

t
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 
Co

st
 E

st
im

at
e 

O
th

er
 

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
Fu

nd
in

g

El
ig

ib
le

 S
TM

P 
Fu

nd
in

g 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n1

$ 
Ba

se
d 

on
  

75
%

 o
f M

ax
. 

El
ig

ib
le

 S
TM

P
Sp

on
so

r(
s)

W
ES

T 
CO

U
N

TY
 S

TM
P 

PR
O

JE
CT

S

Fr
ee

w
ay

 a
nd

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

17

I-8
0/

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
Da

m
 R

oa
d 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
(P

ha
se

 2
)

Re
co

ns
tr

uc
t t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

I-8
0/

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
Da

m
 R

oa
d 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

El
 P

or
ta

l D
riv

e 
an

d 
M

cB
ry

de
 A

ve
nu

e 
ra

m
ps

) a
nd

 
pr

ov
id

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 tw

o 
ph

as
es

. T
he

 fi
rs

t p
ha

se
 (u

nd
er

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n)
 w

ill
 re

lo
ca

te
 th

e 
El

 P
or

ta
l D

riv
e 

on
-r

am
p 

to
 W

B 
I-8

0 
to

 th
e 

no
rt

h,
 e

xt
en

d 
th

e 
au

xi
lia

ry
 la

ne
 a

lo
ng

 W
B 

I-8
0 

be
tw

ee
n 

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
Da

m
 R

oa
d 

of
f-r

am
p 

an
d 

El
 P

or
ta

l D
riv

e 
on

-r
am

p,
 a

nd
 re

co
ns

tr
uc

t t
he

 
Ri

ve
rs

id
e 

Av
en

ue
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ov

er
cr

os
sin

g.
 

Th
e 

se
co

nd
 p

ha
se

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

 c
on

ne
ct

or
 ro

ad
 o

n 
th

e 
w

es
t s

id
e 

of
 I-

80
 to

 c
on

ne
ct

 S
PD

R 
to

 M
cB

ry
de

 A
ve

nu
e 

w
ith

 a
 n

ew
 

br
id

ge
 o

ve
r W

ild
ca

t C
re

ek
, r

ec
on

st
ru

ct
in

g 
th

e 
on

- a
nd

 o
ff-

ra
m

ps
 to

 S
PD

R,
 re

pl
ac

in
g 

th
e 

ex
ist

in
g 

SP
DR

 o
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g 
w

ith
 a

 6
-la

ne
 st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 a
nd

 
re

al
ig

ni
ng

 A
m

ad
or

 S
tr

ee
t. 

Ph
as

e 
2 

is 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
is 

ST
M

P 
up

da
te

.
$8

4,
78

8,
00

0 
$9

,2
00

,0
00

 
$1

6,
11

0,
00

0.
00

 
$1

2,
08

2,
00

0.
00

 
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o,

 C
CT

A

18
I-8

0/
Ce

nt
ra

l A
ve

nu
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
(P

ha
se

 2
)

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 m
ul

tim
od

al
 a

cc
es

s a
t t

he
 I-

80
/C

en
tr

al
 A

ve
nu

e 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
al

on
g 

Ce
nt

ra
l A

ve
nu

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
Ry

di
n 

Ro
ad

 a
nd

 
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

Av
en

ue
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 tw

o 
ph

as
es

.
Th

e 
fir

st
 p

ha
se

 w
ill

 re
di

re
ct

 le
ft

 tu
rn

s f
ro

m
 W

B 
Ce

nt
ra

l A
ve

nu
e 

on
to

 W
B 

I-8
0 

to
 th

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 I-

58
0 

EB
 o

n-
ra

m
p 

at
 R

yd
in

 R
oa

d 
du

rin
g 

w
ee

ke
nd

 
pe

ak
 h

ou
rs

; a
nd

 w
ill

 in
st

al
l t

ra
ffi

c 
sig

na
ls 

at
 th

e 
I-5

80
 ra

m
ps

. C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 fi
rs

t p
ha

se
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 2

01
8.

 
Th

e 
se

co
nd

 p
ha

se
 w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
sp

ac
in

g 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
sig

na
liz

ed
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
 e

as
t o

f I
-8

0 
by

 c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

Pi
er

ce
 S

tr
ee

t a
nd

 S
an

 M
at

eo
 S

tr
ee

t, 
co

nv
er

tin
g 

Pi
er

ce
 S

tr
ee

t a
cc

es
s a

t C
en

tr
al

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 “

rig
ht

-in
, r

ig
ht

-o
ut

,”
 a

nd
 re

lo
ca

tin
g 

th
e 

tr
af

fic
 si

gn
al

 a
t P

ie
rc

e 
St

re
et

/C
en

tr
al

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 th

e 
Sa

n 
M

at
eo

 S
tr

ee
t/

Ce
nt

ra
l A

ve
nu

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n.
 T

he
 se

co
nd

 p
ha

se
 is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

is 
ST

M
P 

up
da

te
.

$1
5,

22
5,

00
0

$1
3,

87
3,

00
0

$2
,5

88
,0

00
$1

,9
41

,0
00

El
 C

er
rit

o,
 

Ri
ch

m
on

d,
 C

CT
A

19
I-8

0/
Pi

no
le

 V
al

le
y 

Ro
ad

 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t m

ay
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

:
-Im

pr
ov

e 
m

er
ge

 o
nt

o 
th

e 
I-8

0 
m

ai
nl

in
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

EB
 P

in
ol

e 
Va

lle
y 

Ro
ad

 o
n-

ra
m

p 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 v
eh

ic
le

s a
cc

el
er

at
in

g 
up

hi
ll 

af
te

r s
to

pp
in

g 
at

 ra
m

p 
m

et
er

. 
-W

id
en

 P
in

ol
e 

Va
lle

y 
Ro

ad
 ra

m
p-

te
rm

in
al

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

 a
t I

-8
0 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 ri

gh
t t

ur
n 

la
ne

 to
 th

e 
EB

 a
nd

 W
B 

I-8
0 

on
-r

am
ps

.
-P

in
ol

e 
Va

lle
y 

Ro
ad

/I
-8

0 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
cr

os
sin

g 
en

ha
nc

em
en

ts
.

$1
0,

95
9,

00
0

$1
,5

34
,0

00
$1

,1
50

,0
00

Pi
no

le
, C

CT
A

$1
10

,9
72

,0
00

 
$2

3,
07

3,
00

0 
$2

0,
23

2,
00

0 

20
Fu

tu
re

 N
ex

us
 S

tu
dy

 U
pd

at
es

Tw
o 

co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
ne

xu
s s

tu
di

es
 a

nd
 fe

e 
up

da
te

s,
 o

ve
r t

he
 2

2-
ye

ar
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ho
riz

on
 o

f t
he

 2
01

9 
ST

M
P 

Fe
e.

$5
00

,0
00

$5
00

,0
00

$3
75

,0
00

W
CC

TA
C

$8
55

,0
02

,0
00

 
$4

0,
67

3,
00

0 
$1

61
,7

81
,0

00
 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

N
ot

es
:

1.
 C

ol
um

n 
su

m
m

ar
ize

s t
he

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ca

pi
ta

l c
os

ts
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 th
e 

ST
M

P.
2.

 C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s p
ro

je
ct

s t
yp

ic
al

ly
 in

vo
lv

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 tr
an

sit
, p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

in
g 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 w

ith
 th

e 
go

al
 o

f i
nc

re
as

ed
 u

sa
ge

 o
f t

ho
se

 m
od

es
, t

hu
s r

ed
uc

in
g 

ve
hi

cl
e 

vo
lu

m
es

 o
n 

Ro
ut

es
 o

f R
eg

io
na

l S
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

.
3.

 T
im

in
g 

of
 B

AR
T 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

m
ay

 e
xt

en
d 

be
yo

nd
 2

04
0;

 h
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 S
TM

P 
co

ul
d 

fu
nd

 e
ar

ly
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
ta

sk
s. O

ct
ob

er
 3

, 2
01

8

8 Attachment A - 4



  

 

 

TO: 

 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 

 

 

March 26, 2020 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: Richmond Ferry Status Report and Service Recommendation   

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
1. Receive a status report.   
2. Provide feedback on WETA’s proposed new schedule and fare structure for Fiscal Year 2022 

(July 2021 – June 2022).   
3. Provide a recommendation on the continuation of service prior to July.  
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
Richmond Ferry operations are funded by Measure J 22b, a category that can only be used for 
ferry service in West Contra Costa County.  Since CCTA allocates Measure J funds, and has a 
funding agreement with WETA, the Authority has considerable influence over Richmond Ferry 
service. The Authority also looks to WCCTAC for direction, given that the Measure J funds 
involved are West County-specific.  
 
The onset of the COVID-19 pandemic resulted in a steep drop in Richmond Ferry ridership.  As a 
result, WETA suspended the service, just as it did with some other commuter routes such as the 
Harbor Bay and South San Francisco services.  At its May meeting, the WCCTAC Board 
requested that WETA staff resume service as quickly as feasible.  WETA did resume Richmond 
Ferry service on June 15, 2020.  Ridership remained low during the summer and early fall, 
however.  In October 2020, WETA staff returned to the WCCTAC Board to provide an update 
and seek direction.  The WCCTAC Board requested that WETA continue service over the winter, 
rather than suspending it, but that WETA staff return in early in 2021 to provide another 
update.     
 
At the March WCCTAC Board meeting, staff from WETA will provide the Board with recent ferry 
performance information, including trends and comparison to other ferry services. WETA is also 
currently conducting outreach on its proposed FY2022 Pandemic Recovery Program which 
includes a revised service plan and fare structure to begin in July 2021.  The program will 
suspend WETA’s current fare structure for one year in favor of a reduced and simplified fare 
structure, intended to attract new and former riders to the ferry.  The service plan features an 
increase in midday trips to better respond to work schedules that will be in a transition period 
for much of 2021.  The proposed new fare and schedule are intended to start in July 2021 and 
extend until June 2022.   
 

9-1



 

The table below shows the proposed change to service levels.   
 
Richmond to San Francisco 

 
Time Period 

Pre-pandemic  
Trips 

2021  
Proposed 

 
Notes 

Peak (6 - 9 am, 4 - 7 pm) 8 9-10 • Service enhancement, all periods 

• Substantial disadvantaged population 

• Supportive funding partner 

Midday (9 am – 4 pm) 0 3-4 

Late night (after 7 pm) 0 1-2 

 
 

The next table below shows the proposed change to Richmond Ferry fare structure.  
 

CURRENT PROPOSED 
STANDARD FARES STANDARD FARES – FY 2022 

Adult $9.30 Adult $5.75 
Adult (Clipper Only) $7.00 Adult (Clipper Only) $4.50 
Adult (Clipper START) $4.60 Adult (Clipper START) $2.25 
Youth (5-18 years) $4.60 Youth (5-18 years) $2.75 
Youth (5-18 years) (Clipper Only)  Youth (5-18 years) (Clipper Only) $2.25 
Seniors (65+), Disabled $4.60 Seniors (65+), Disabled $2.75 
Seniors (65+), Disabled (Clipper 
Only) 

 Seniors (65+), Disabled (Clipper 
Only) 

$2.25 

Children under 5 FREE Children under 5 FREE 
DISCOUNT FARE PRODUCTS DISCOUNT FARE PRODUCTS 

School groups* $3.10 School groups* $1.75 

*School/Group Fares by Advanced Reservation only 

  

  
Lastly, the WCCTAC Board is being asked to confirm that it would like to continue service over 
the next few months.  The alternative would be to suspend service until July 2021 to preserve 
Measure J dollars.  If WCCTAC recommends the continuation of service, no action by CCTA 
would be necessary.  If WCCTAC recommends temporary suspension, it may require a further 
action by the Authority.  

9-2



 

 
 

El Cerrito 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hercules 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinole 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Richmond 
 
 
 
 
 
 

San Pablo 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contra Costa 

County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AC Transit 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BART 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WestCAT 
 

 
 
February 28, 2021 
 
 
Mr. Tim Haile, Executive Director 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
2999 Oak Road, Suite 100   
Walnut Creek, CA 94597 

 
RE:  February 2021 WCCTAC Board Meeting Summary  

 
Dear Tim: 

 
The WCCTAC Board, at its meeting on February 26, 2021, took the following actions that 
may be of interest to CCTA: 
 

1. Approved Measure J Program 19b (Additional Bus Service Enhancements) Funds 
for Second Half of FY21. 

2. Received the WCCTAC Fiscal Audit and Memorandum of Internal Control for Fiscal 
Year 2020. 

3. Approved Measure J Program 20b Funds (Additional Transportation Services for 
Seniors and People with Disabilities) for Second Half of FY21. 

 
Please let me know if you have any follow-up questions. 

 
Sincerely, 

       
 
 

John Nemeth 
Executive Director 

cc:  Tarienne Grover, CCTA; John Cunningham, TRANSPAC; Jamar Stamps, TRANSPLAN; Lisa  
       Bobadilla, SWAT; Matt Todd, CCTA 

11a-1





  

 
 

 
 
 
 
ACRONYM LIST. Below are acronyms frequently utilized in WCCTAC communications.  
 
ABAG: Association of Bay Area Governments 
ACTC: Alameda County Transportation Commission  
ADA: Americans with Disabilities Act 
APC: Administration and Projects Committee (CCTA) 
ATP:  Active Transportation Program 
AV:  Autonomous Vehicle 
BAAQMD: Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
BATA: Bay Area Toll Authority 
BCDC: Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
Caltrans: California Department of Transportation 
CCTA: Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
CEQA: California Environmental Quality Act 
CIL: Center for Independent Living 
CMAs: Congestion Management Agencies 
CMAQ: Congestion Management and Air Quality 
CMIA: Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (Prop 1B bond fund) 
CMP: Congestion Management Program 
CSMP: Corridor System Management Plan 
CTC: California Transportation Commission 
CTP: Contra Costa Countywide Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
CTPL: Comprehensive Transportation Project List 
DEIR: Draft Environmental Impact Report 
EBRPD: East Bay Regional Park District 
EIR: Environmental Impact Report 
EIS: Environmental Impact Statement 
EVP: Emergency Vehicle Preemption (traffic signals) 
FHWA: Federal Highway Administration 
FTA: Federal Transit Administration 
FY: Fiscal Year 
HOV: High Occupancy Vehicle Lane 
ICM: Integrated Corridor Mobility 
ITC or RITC: Hercules Intermodal Transit Center 
ITS: Intelligent Transportations System  
LOS: Level of Service (traffic) 
MOU: Memorandum of Understanding 
MPO: Metropolitan Planning Organization 
MTC: Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
MTSO: Multi-Modal Transportation Service Objective 

11b-1



                       

           

NEPA: National Environmental Policy Act 
O&M: Operations and Maintenance 
OBAG: One Bay Area Grant 
PAC: Policy Advisory Committee 
PASS: Program for Arterial System Synchronization 
PBTF: Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities  
PC: Planning Committee (CCTA) 
PCC: Paratransit Coordinating Committee (CCTA) 
PDA: Priority Development Areas 
PSR: Project Study Report (Caltrans) 
RHNA: Regional Housing Needs Allocation (ABAG) 
RPTC: Richmond Parkway Transit Center 
RTIP: Regional Transportation Improvement Program 
RTP: Regional Transportation Plan 
RTPC: Regional Transportation Planning Committee 
SCS: Sustainable Communities Strategy 
SHPO: State Historic and Preservation Officer 
SOV: Single Occupant Vehicle 
STA: State Transit Assistance 
STIP: State Transportation Improvement Program 
STMP: Subregional Transportation Mitigation Plan 
SWAT: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for Southwest County 
TAC: Technical Advisory Committee 
TCC: Technical Coordinating Committee (CCTA) 
TDA: Transit Development Act funds 
TDM: Transportation Demand Management 
TFCA: Transportation Fund for Clean Air 
TEP: Transportation Expenditure Plan 
TLC: Transportation for Livable Communities 
TOD: Transit Oriented Development 
TRANSPAC: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for Central County 
TRANSPLAN: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for East County 
TSP: Transit Signal Priority (traffic signals and buses) 
VMT: Vehicle Miles Traveled 
WCCTAC: West County Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
WETA: Water Emergency Transportation Agency 
 

11b-2


	Minutes 02-22-21 
	Acronym List Master-NEWjn
	2021-03-26 Board Staff Rpt Call for Projects.pdf
	REQUESTED ACTION
	BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

	2019 STMP_Project_List_Update_Final_Dec2018-simplified.pdf
	SimplifUpdated_Project_List 




